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” SARL WARREN, Washington, D.C, 20002 S-LEE RAMON, Geany 

“RICHARD BL RUSSELL.” Telephone 543-1400 foe Serticiest 
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER oe Mr, Rese Ro HALE BOGGS 5 
GERALD R. FORD 
JOHN J. McCLOY 

: ALLEN W. DULLES 

Fr, ‘Coll yan 
     

“JUL 1 0 1964] 7 
Tete, Roem. . 
Mies Hol :s 
Miss Gandy. a 
  

    

    the e 3 Bigar Hoover ao 
Director, Federal Bureau of ; Investigation 
Department of Justice .- weeps aes 
Washington, dD. Cc. 20535 

| Dear Mr. Hoovers ely 

  

  

   Pleaso re-interview ir, Jess vidierd Lynch to de~ : 
termine what relevance, if any, he believes the informa- | 
tion he provided in Page, Arizona, on December 3, 1963 has 
to the assassination of President Kennedy or Lee Harvey ~- 
Oswald. In that regard, please inform the Gamission how . 
Mr. Lynch originally cane to be intervieweds Died 

      If, upon re-interview, Mr. Iynch provides an explana: 7 i 3 
tion of a possible relationship between Mrs. Bertha Cheek, .2 0° () : 
Earlene Roberts or Jack Ruby and the assassination of ....°°"-.. ' oe 
President Kennedy, please provide Mr. Lynchts criminal . ... Lo yIN : 
record and any other information which might bear upon his - @) co 
general credibility or bias toward irs. Cheek, Earlene | oe ae * Go 

. Roberts o or Jack « Rabye - 2: 

sincerely,     
2 ,, General Comsed 
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